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Matilda Sanders

From: MAHARAJ-LUCAS.ASHA [MAHARAJLUCAS.ASHA@)leg.state.fl.us] OR'GI )

Sent: - Friday, April 27, 2007 2:34 PM - NAL
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: BURGESS.STEVE

Subject: 060368-WS

Attachments: 060368 2nd nos.pdf

Electronic Filing
a. Person responsible for this electronic filing:

Steve Burgess, Associate Public Counsel
Office of Public Counsel

c¢/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330
Burgess.steve@leg.state.fl.us

b. Docket No. 060368-WS

In re: Application for increase in water and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, Highlands,
Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and
Washington Counties by AquaSource Utility, Inc.

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel
d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attached for electronic filing is Citizen’s response to Aqua Utilities Florida,
Inc Notice of Service.

(See attached file: 060368 2°¢ nos.pdf)

Asha Maharaj-Lucas

Secretary to Steve Burgess, Associate Public Counsel.
Office of Public Counsel

Telephone: (850) 488-9330

Fax: (850) 488-4491
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ORIGINAL

BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Application for increase in water )
and wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, ) DOCKET NO. 060368-WS
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, )

Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, )
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia and Washington )

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

April 27, 2007

)
J

NOTICE OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of the State of
Florida, by and through the Office of Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have
served their Second Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 44-99) and Second Request to Produce

Documents (Nos. 46-126) to Aqua Ultilities Florida, Inc. on the 27" day of April, 2007.
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Stegjg/Burgess

Assocxate Public Counsel

“Office of Public Counsel

c/o The Florida Legislature

111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400

(850) 488-9330

Attorney for the Citizens
of the State of Florida
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE
DOCKET NO. 060368-WS

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been

furnished by E-mail and by U.S. Mail to the following parties this 27" day of April,

2007:

Kenneth A. Hoffman, Esquire
Marsha E. Rule, Esquire
Rutledge Law Firm

215 South Monroe St., Suite 420
Tallahassee, FL 32301

Ralph Jaeger, Esquire

Katherine Fleming, Esquire
Rosanne Gervasi, Esquire

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Agqua Utilities Florida, Inc.

Ms. Nance Guth

AquaSource, Inc.

6960 Professional Parkway East
Sarasota, FL 34240-8428
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/ Stevé Burgess - /
\ﬁssoc:ate Public Counsel




